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| e SR

From: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh

Sent: Sunday, July 23, 5:11 2023 PM

To: 113A - Alanoud F. Algahtani

Cc: 411a - Syed A. Syed; 410A - Mohammed Y. Alshaikh; 723 - Najla A. Alkhorayef; 721 -
Najla A. Alkhorayef; 115 - Saad S. AlDawway

Subject: Re: Oloas clgil jolxo slaicl wulb

Attachments: image001.jpg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged
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Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh
CTO, Daffah

Sent from my iPhone

From: 113A - Alanoud F. Algahtani <113@awtad.sa>

Sent: Sunday, July 23, 2023 10:18:35 AM

To: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh <aalshaikh@daffah.sa>
Cc: 411a - Syed A. Syed <411@awtad.sa>; 410A - Mohammed Y. Alshaikh <410@awtad.sa>; 723 - Najla A. Alkhorayef
<723@awtad.sa>; 721 - Najla A. Alkhorayef <721@awtad.sa>; 115 - Saad S. AlDawway <115@awtad.sa>

Subject: RE: wleds slgil yusloe slexel b

Kind reminder.

Alanoud F. Algahtani 2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
Administrative Accountant Tower 3, 4' Floor, Office 406
Awtad Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 41 155 00 Ext. 113
Fax +966 11 41 185 74

Email 113a@awtad.sa
www.awtad.sa

From: 113A - Alanoud F. Algahtani
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 1:31 PM
To: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh (aalshaikh@daffah.sa)



- 113A - Alanoud F. Algahtani
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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Alanoud F. Alqahtani
Administrative Accountant

Awtad

113A - Alanoud F. Algahtani

Wednesday, July 19, 1:31 2023 PM

600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh (aalshaikh@daffah.sa)

4717a - Syed A. Syed (411@awtad.sa); 410A - Mohammed Y. Alshaikh; 723 - Najla A.
Alkhorayef; Awtad (721@awtad.sa); 115 - Saad S. AlDawway
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2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
Tower 3, 4" Floor, Officc 406

Riyadh 12633-7437
Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 41 155 00 Ext. 113

Fax +966 1141 185 74
Email 113a@awtad.sa
www.awtad,.sa

From: 113A - Alanoud F. Algahtani
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 4:55 PM
To: 600 - Abdulrahman Y. Alshaikh (aalshaikh@daffah.sa)

Cc: 411a - Syed A. Syed (411@awtad.sa); 410A - Mohammed Y. Alshaikh; 723 - Najla A. Alkhorayef; Awtad
(721@awtad.sa)
Subject: wleds elgil pol=e slesel b
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